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Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Comm.
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, S.W.

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Talton Communications, Inc.
Cancellation of Registration — UT-091952

Dear Mr. King:

Please accept this letter and attachment submitted on behalf of Talton Communications, Inc.
("Talton" or the “Company”) requesting the cancellation of its certification issued in Docket Number UT-
091952,

Talton is requesting confidential treatment of the attached information. Public disclosure of this
information would materially damage the competitive and financial positions of Talton. Further, the public
interest would be impaired by public disclosure of the information contained in the attached for Talton, in
that any compromise of the competitive or financial positions of Talton, vis-a-vis its competitors, would
ultimately work to the detriment of the consuming public.

Any gquestions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3005 or
via email to swarren@tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
/s/Sharon R. Warren

Sharon R. Warren
Consultant to Talton Communications, Inc.

CcC: Robin Howell - Talton
tms: WAXx1701
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